

## Rochester Athletic Booster Club – Minutes

Monday, February 13, 2023 at 6pm – Media Center

**Call to Order** 6:02 p.m.

**Call to Attendance:** Meghan Buban, Dean Allen, Jennifer Cattel, Jim Naum, Jennifer VanHowe, Merilyn Isabell, Lisa Roscoe, Karla English, Glenn Crandall

### Executive Board Reports

President (J. VanHowe) – Scholarship Update: 25 applicants, awaiting details from foundation, expecting by end of February beginning of March. Award presentation is 4/20 at Stoney Creek.

Vice President (G. Crandall) – All board positions are available to be run for. There are no term limits. If anyone has any interest, please reach out to Glenn. Would be a good idea to try to get a parent representative from each grade to be active in the Boosters.

Secretary (J. Cattel) – Minutes from January 23, 2022 meeting presented. **ALL APPROVED, MOTION CARRIED.**

Treasurer (M. Buban) – Budget update - Membership \$175, Dividend \$10, Team payout \$5,915, Shopify fee \$6.98, Concessions \$4,477.10. Income YTD \$71,607.18, Expenses YTD \$53,669.03. Need to increase Golf Outing Expense Line \$500. Motion to discuss: 1st - Glenn Crandall, 2nd - Jen VanHowe. **ALL THOSE IN FAVOR - APPROVED**

Athletic Director (D. Allen) – Winter sports update: Cheer - Districts Saturday at Athens. Won league competition and our own invitational. Crosstown Showdown was great. Won both games. Our school spirit blows is amazing. Hosting Stoney in 2 weeks for Crosstown Showdown 2. Ski team has regionals tomorrow for Division 2. Hockey regionals coming up. Swim/Dive against Stoney tomorrow. Leagues next week. Wrestling districts, Cam, Damian, and Jack qualified. Dance took 2nd in Pom and 3rd in jazz at nationals. Tiles are up. Spring coaches meeting is 3/9 and tryouts start 3/13. 8th grade parent night is 3/14 at 6:30 at RHS, Boosters will set up a table.

### Grant Requests:

- Sideline Chairs for Gym - Dean came back with a quote for all 36 chairs. Now asking for \$5,000. Motion to discuss: 1st - Lisa, 2nd - Jim. There was no bulk rate discount, everything just doubled from first quote. Vote to pass - **APPROVED**

### Committee Reports

Membership (K. English) – we have 124 members.

Concessions (J. Naum) – Need volunteers.

Golf Outing (J. Naum) - We should promote this at the Parent Night. Getting vendor quotes. Jen V. willing to help make calls.

Fundraising (L. Roscoe) – Lisa said that she will start advertising senior signs in February

Public Relations - OPEN - Would be very beneficial to find someone for this position to help with the Golf Outing.

**NEW BUSINESS:**

**Adjournment** 6:54 pm

**Next Meeting – March 13, 2023 at 6:00 pm in the Media Center**